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Otology, Rhinology & Laryngology

From:
Sent: 17 October 2023 14:07
To: 3D Printing 2023
Subject: RE: Advisory Board Member |  Coalesce Research Group
Attachments: Alexander Katz-Demyanetz - biography and research interest.docx

Importance: High

Dear Victor, 

I accept your invitation to participate in the Advisory Board, as I mentioned previously. 

Please find the attached biography and research interests list. 

Sincerely, 

 

 
Dr. Alex Katz 
Knowledge Development Coordinator 
Advanced Processes, Foundry and Ceramics Group Leader 
Israel Institute of Materials Manufacturing Technologies 

The linked image cannot be displayed.  The file may have been moved, renamed, or deleted. Verify that the link points to the correct file and location.

 

Technion City, Haifa 3200003, Israel 
Tel:    

 
 

 
 

 

 

 

From:
Sent: Monday, October 16, 2023 5:45 PM 
To:
Subject: Advisory Board Member | Coalesce Research Group 
Importance: High 
 

Dear Dr. Alexander Katz-Demyanetz, 

Greetings..!! 

Thank you for agreeing to be Part of our company advisory Board. 

Alecsander Katz-Demyanictz 

 3D Printing 2023 

 Dr. Alexander Katz-Demyanetz 
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I am writing this email regarding your acceptance towards the advisory board (find attached document), 
it will be really great if you could also reply to this email with your acceptance and send us your 
biography and research interest. 

Waiting for your positive reply 

With Thanks,  
Victor Paul 
Program Manager | 3D Printing Conference 
Ph. No: +1-718-5439362 
WhatsApp: +1-716-320-1018 
Mail:     

 

External e-mail, be judicious when opening attachments or links   


